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Similar s.16 Applications
Approved Applications

Application No. Uses/ Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-PK/811 Temporary Private Car Park (Privates Cars and

Light Van) for a Period of 3 Years

24.6.2016

(Revoked on 24.5.2017)

A/NE-PK/1361 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Car and

Light Goods Vehicle Only) for a Period of 3 Years

4.10.2019

(Revoked on 4.1.2020)

A/NE-PK/1411 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Car and

Light Goods Vehicle Only) for a Period of 3 Years

8.1.2021

A/NE-PK/156 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Car and

Light Goods Vehicle only) for a Period of 3 Years

29.10.2021

Remarks
1 Applications No. A/NE-PK/81, 136 and 141 are covering the same site.
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: 回覆: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD,
HAD)
25/09/2023 11:25

From: Ken Ho Him LEE/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: Jenny So Man CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
File Ref:

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please see the 1st FI submitted by the applicant's representative for Application No. A/NE-PK/191.
Thanks.

Best regards,
Ken LEE
TPG/CPE1, STN DPO
Planning Department
Tel: 2158 6037
----- Forwarded by Ken Ho Him LEE/PLAND/HKSARG on 25/09/2023 11:23 -----

From:
To: "khhlee@pland.gov.hk" <khhlee@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 24/09/2023 23:08
Subject: 回覆: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD, HAD)

Daer Mr Lee,
Regarding replies to comments from relevant departments, please
refer to the attached documents.
Thank You !
Regards,
H.Y.Pang
從 Outlook 傳送
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Comments from C for T 

We reply to Department's comments.

a.   About the application site,  the  vehicle entrance has a width of  approximately 9  meters,
     while the exit has a width exceeding 10 meters, providing sufficient width for vehicles to
     pass through.
b.  Please refer to the attached routing plan.
c.  The application site has internal lanes ranging from 7 meters to 15 meters, with sufficient
     space inside for vehicles to wait, and the vehicles will not queue outside.
d.  We will add notices and audible signals to remind pedestrians that there are vehicular
     ingress and egress. When vehicular ingress and egress, we will also arrange staff to direct
     traffic at the entrance and exit to ensure pedestrian safety.

Comments from H(GEO), CEDD 

We reply to Department's comments.

Regarding the location of the gradient steeper , most of them are more than 10 meters away
from the application site, with only the exit ramp being relatively closer. The government
has  recently  conducted  maintenance  on  this  ramp,  making  it  safe.  We  have  previously
contacted the  engineer  responsible  at  the  Geotechnical  Engineering Office  to  report  the
actual situation on-site. We kindly request your department to communicate further with the
relevant authority.

Comments from DO(N), HAD 

We reply to Department's comments. 

According to the meeting minutes of Ping Kong Village, Mr. Hau Tim Hing, Indigenous
Inhabitant Representative, expressed support for the application, while the majority of the
opponents are owners of parking lots within the village. They have a conflict of interest. We
are only adding the parking facility in response to the demand. We kindly request  your
department to handle this matter with careful consideration.
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回覆: 回覆: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD,
HAD)
08/11/2023 00:53

From:
To: "jsmchan@pland.gov.hk" <jsmchan@pland.gov.hk>

History: This message has been forwarded.

1 attachment

Plans.pdfPlans.pdf

Dear Ms Chan,
We reply to the TD's comments
We estimate a daily frequency of 15 to 20 vehicle entries and exits
during peak hours, therefore, it will not have any traffic impact on
Ping Kong Road.
At the same time, please find the enclosed revised plans for your
reference.
Thank You !
Regards,
H.Y.Pang
從 Outlook傳送

寄件者: jsmchan@pland.gov.hk <jsmchan@pland.gov.hk>
寄件日期: 2023年11月7日 15:35
收件者: 
副本: sfchair@pland.gov.hk <sfchair@pland.gov.hk>; jsmchan@pland.gov.hk
<jsmchan@pland.gov.hk>
主旨: Fw:回覆: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD, HAD)

Dear Mr. Pang,

I tried to call but in vain.  Please see TD's comments regarding further
submission submitted by you on 24.9.2023:

(1) Please ask the applicant to consider to have a combined access point
due north of the subject site.  [Please refer to attachment 1] As such,
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please also revise Layout Plan and Driving Plan accordingly.

(2) Please ask the applicant to provide an estimated traffic generation /
attraction at peak hours due to the development for our reference.

Please give me a call urgently for point (2).

Best regards,
Jenny CHAN
TP/CPE2
Sha Tin, Tai Po and North District Planning Office
Planning Department
Tel: 2158 6235
----- Forwarded by Jenny So Man CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG on 07/11/2023 15:03 -----

From: Ken Ho Him LEE/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: Jenny So Man CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Date: 25/09/2023 11:25
Subject: Fw:回覆: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD, HAD)

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

寄件者: khhlee@pland.gov.hk <khhlee@pland.gov.hk>
寄件日期: 2023年8月2日 16:56
收件者: 
副本: jsmchan@pland.gov.hk <jsmchan@pland.gov.hk>; sfchair@pland.gov.hk
<sfchair@pland.gov.hk>
主旨: Application No. A/NE-PK/191 Departmental Comments (TD, CEDD, HAD)

Dear Mr. PANG,

As spoken and per your request, attached please find comments from the
Commissioner for Transport (C for T), Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office,
Civil Engineering and Development Department (H(GEO), CEDD) and District Officer
(North) of Home Affairs Department (DO(N), HAD) for your information and follow up.

Comments from C for T: (contact person: Mr. Hoffman CHU (Tel: 2399 6933))

(a) the vehicular entrance to the site should be adequate for vehicle access;

(b) the applicant shall demonstrate the satisfactory manoeuvring of vehicles entering
to and exiting from the subject site, manoeuvring within the subject site and into/out
of the parking and loading/unloading spaces, preferably using the swept path
analysis;

(c) the applicant shall advise the management/control measures to be implemented
to ensure no queuing of vehicles outside the subject site; and

(d) the applicant shall advise the provision and management of pedestrian facilities
to ensure pedestrian safety.

Comments from H(GEO), CEDD: (contact person: Mr. K K CHAN (Tel: 2762 5371)

- it is noted that there is a man-made feature no. 3SW-A/C124 with a height greater
than 6m and of gradient steeper than 30

o
 situated within 6m of the subject site.  In

this regard, the applicant is required to submit a Geotechnical Planning Review
Report (GPRR) to suppoer the application, pursuant to Annex B of the Guidance



Notes of the Application for Permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning
Ordinance (Cap. 131).  The essential contents of a GPRR are given in the attached
GEO Advice Note.

Comments from DO(N), HAD: (contact person: Ms. Amy WONG (Tel: 2675 1871)

- the Resident Representative (RR) of Ping Kong, the Representative of the
Association of Ping Kong Area Residents and the Villagers of Ping Kong objected
with additional views at Annex.

If you intend to make response to the comments or provide further information to
supplement your application, please make reference to the Town Planning Board
Guidelines (TPB PG-No. 32A) which is available for public viewing at the website of
the TPB (https://www.info.gov.hk/tpb/en/forms/Guidelines/TPB_PG_32A.pdf).

Best regards,
Ken LEE
TPG/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6037 [attachment "D.D. 91 Lot 2366 RP.pdf" deleted by Jenny So Man
CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG]
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Government Departments’ General Comments  

1. Land Administration 

Comments of District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD): 

 the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government 

Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected 

without the prior approval of the Government.  No right of access via Government 

land is granted to the Site;  

 the Site is covered by Modification of Tenancy (MOT) No. 33676 which was issued 

for the erection of temporary structures as dwelling, kitchen and shade purposes. 

LandsD reserves right to take enforcement action and cancel the MOT;  

 the Site is not covered by Building License; and 

 there is no outstanding Small House application on the Site. 

2. Traffic  

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):  

 having reviewed further information submitted by the applicant, she has no objection 

to the application from traffic engineering point of view; and 

 the local tracking leading to the Site is not managed by her department. 

 

Comments of the Commissioner of Police (C of P): 

 there were 10 traffic complaints/obstruction and two traffic accidents in the vicinity 

of Ping Kong Village in the past one year. 

3. Environment 

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP): 

 no environmental complaint related to the Site was received in the past three years. 
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4. Drainage  

Comment of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN, 

DSD):  

 no in-principle objection to the application from public drainage point of view;  

 the applicant shall submit and implement a drainage proposal for the Site to ensure 

that the development will not cause adverse drainage impact to the adjacent area; and 

 should there be any sewer generation in relation to the Site, the Site shall submit and 

implement a detailed sewerage connection proposal. 

5. Building 

Comment of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department: 

 no objection to the application; and  

 his advisory comments are set out at Appendix IV. 

6. Fire Safety 

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):  

 no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being 

provided to his satisfaction; and  

 his advisory comments are set out at Appendix IV.  

7. Other Departments 

 

The following departments have no comments on/no objection to the application: 

 Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation; 

 Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department; 

 Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department; 

 Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and Development 

Department; and 

 Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, 

LandsD) that no right of access via Government land is granted to the Site; 

 

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the applicant 

should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Revised 

Code of Practice on Handling Environmental Aspects of Open Storage and other 

Temporary Uses” to minimise any potential environmental nuisance; 

 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief of Building Surveyor/New Territories West, 

Buildings Department that: 

 

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a streel and 

emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulation 5 and 41D of the 

Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);  

 

(ii) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its 

permitted development intensity shall be determined by the Building Authority 

(BA) under B(P)R 19(3) at building plan submission stage; 

 

(iii) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected 

on lease land without the approval of the BA, they are unauthorized building works 

(UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for any 

proposed use under the captioned application;  

 

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the Buildings 

Department to effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement 

policy against UBW as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning 

approval should not be constructed as an acceptance of any existing building works 

or UBW at the Site under BO;  

 

(v) before any new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary 

buildings, demolition and land filling etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, the prior 

approval and consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW. An 

Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the coordinator for the proposed 

building works in accordance with the BO; and 

 

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or 

other uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part 

VII of B(P)R; and 

 

(vii) detailed checking under BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage; 

 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that:  

 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire services installations 

(FSIs) are anticipated to be required. The applicant should submit relevant layout 

plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs for approval. The layout plans should be 

drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy, and the 

locations of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on 

the layout plans; and 
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(ii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the BO(Cap. 123), detailed 

fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of 

general building plans. 
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